

**Cadence Club  
Regular Meeting  
4 April 2017**

**Present:**

Andy Cross  
Nathan Booth  
Paul Button  
Beth Cline  
Marty Cline  
Chris Dean  
Nan Dean  
Carla Poston  
Kim Nocera  
Kym Waddell  
Doug Waddell via phone

**Officers:**

Andy Cross, President  
Nathan Booth, 1<sup>st</sup> VP  
Kym Waddell, Treasurer  
Kim Nocera, Fundraising Chair  
Beth Cline, Secretary

Called to order at 7:00

**Approval of Minutes**

No vote was taken to approve March 2017 meeting minutes.

**2017/2018 Budget**

Motion to approve by Nathan Booth and seconded by Chris Dean      **APPROVED**

**President's report**

Committee sign-up sheets for May's Cadence Club meeting with the Freshman parents need to be prepared and Chairs of those committees need to be selected. Perhaps we should send an email via Charms to high school parents asking first so there are names on the sheet before May's meeting.

Should we have a table at the 7<sup>th</sup> & 8<sup>th</sup> grade schedule pick up night?

Should 6<sup>th</sup>, 7<sup>th</sup> & 8<sup>th</sup> grade students be in Charms? Andy C. will talk to Alan about this.

The Executive Board needs to meet soon.

We will have the football field Friday night of band camp from 7-9 for the parent show and possibly a few hours each day during band camp as well.

### **Treasurer's report**

Bank account is balanced

Current bank balance - \$25,078.93

Made a deposit of \$26.00 and no outstanding checks

Moved balance of Pay Pal money to bank account

Proceeding with moving account to Richwood Bank before July 2017

Contacted Stacy VanDyne regarding getting past Cadence Club minutes and financials and have not heard back from her.

### **1<sup>st</sup> VP**

Requests for food for the reception after the Spring Concert were put on Charms.

### **Fundraising Committee**

McDonald's fundraiser is scheduled for April 20<sup>th</sup> from 6-8 from 5:30 – 7:30 and we should advertise it on Facebook and any other free sites. There needs to be 6-8 kids and 2 adults and the Jazz band will perform.

We should start fundraising for the trailer. Coughlin Automotive has offered to sell one at cost to us. We need to know what size we will need. Cadence Club needs to let Jerry Stewart from the district's Facilities & Maintenance Department know we are working on this purchase because the title will need to be in the districts name. We also need to talk to Jerry about selling old trailer and selling old band and guard uniforms. Andy C. will talk to Jerry and also find out if we can have some storage space at Willis.

Kim has received information on tag day. We might want to do Fall and Spring to help with the purchase of a trailer.

Can we change name on Facebook Page? Executive Board will meet to discuss. Cadence Club does not have an Instagram account.

Columbus Foundation has been contacted and they need to know how long Cadence Club has been organized.

### **Director's Report**

Andy Doherty via Nathan Booth

Spring concert has been moved to May 11<sup>th</sup>. The commons is not available for a reception after the concert so we will have it in the band/choir room.

May's Cadence Club meeting will be the meeting incoming Freshman parents are required to attend.

The Jazz band will be visiting elementary schools on April 17<sup>th</sup>.

Congratulations to the Dempsey Middle School band students at solo & ensemble this past weekend. There were 15 Superior ratings and 1 Excellent

Alan met with John regarding the Veteran's Day composition. Cadence Club approved this expenditure.

Next year's show reveal will be after the Spring concert.

### **Old Business**

Carla Poston says we have about 97 uniforms and that should be fine this coming year. She is preparing them to be cleaned. The band will need to purchase about 30 more uniforms in a few years to accommodate a large incoming Freshman class. Carla will check on pricing.

### **New Business**

We will be providing Seniors flowers to wear for the Spring concert which have been purchased from Gibson's in the past.

The Seniors will be participating in the Senior music awards on May 9<sup>th</sup>. Senior parents can send pictures to Nathan Booth for the slide show presentation.

### **Adjourn**

Motion to adjourn by Nan Dean and seconded by Nathan Booth

**PASSED**

Beth Cline  
Secretary, Cadence Club